
From:
To: Planning
Subject: Re: 72 Iburndale Lane, Sleights, - NYM/2019/0765/FL
Date: 04 December 2019 12:13:58
Attachments: 119111411000403363.png

Dear Team

Please be advised that at its meeting on the 2 December 2019 the parish council RESOLVED
no objections to this application.

Regards

Victoria Pitts
Clerk
Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council
Davison Farm
Egton
North Yorkshire
YO21 1UA

Tel: 
Email: 

On Thu, 14 Nov 2019 at 11:00, <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk> wrote:
You have received this email from North York Moors National Park Authority (Planning
Service) in relation to a planning matter at 72 Iburndale Lane, Sleights, .

The attached correspondence contains important information; please retain it for your
records.

If this is a consultation/re-consultation and you are set up with a log-in username and
password, please click the link http://tinyurl.com/z5qmn4j

In any correspondence, please quote the Council reference number, which is included in the
attached letter.

If you are a statutory consultee and would like to use electronic correspondence via our e-
consultation site please contact the Planning Dept via email at
planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk who will be happy to set you up with a log-in username
and password..

If you cannot open the attachment you can download the following software free of charge:
- Microsoft Word Viewer for Word attachments.
- Adobe Reader for PDF attachments.

mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
http://tinyurl.com/z5qmn4j
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/
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From: Victoria Franklin
To: Planning
Subject: Bird and bat informatives
Date: 29 November 2019 09:40:08

Hello,
If the following applications are approved please can a bat informative be included in
the decision notice:
 
NYM/2019/      0791/FL
                        0790/FL
                        0779/FL
                        0752/FL
                        0748/FL
                        0774/FL          
                        0765/FL
                        0756/FL
                        0712/FL
                        0770/FL
                        0766/FL
                       
If the following applications are approved please can a bird informative be included in
the decision notice:
 
NYM/2019/      0712/FL
                       
Thanks,          
 
Victoria Franklin
Graduate Conservation Trainee
 
North York Moors National Park
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
York
YO62 5BP
 
Tel: 01439772700
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
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From:
To: Planning
Subject: Re: 72 Iburndale Lane, Sleights, - NYM/2019/0765/FL
Date: 18 November 2019 17:21:14
Attachments: 119111411000403363.png

Please could we have extension to respond so can discuss at 2nd December meeting.

Regards

Victoria

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the EE network.
From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 11:00
To: 
Subject: 72 Iburndale Lane, Sleights, - NYM/2019/0765/FL

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

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private
message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.
If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the
message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the
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